

On Tuesday, Feb 6, "Woke up this morning to a fresh deep slab avalanche that was triggered by a cornice drop sometime early this morning on east Woody Ridge.... Estimated D3.5 R4... This path has had several avalanches this season, but the crown looks to be at least 10' tall on lookers right." Photo: B. Zavora

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Wed Feb 7, 2018GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Feb 8,

2018GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Fri Feb 9, 2018 Cooke City, 2018-02-06